

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY



Midland, Texas

November 11, 1935

R. C. BARBOUR

Humble
C#1
NOV 16 1935 PM

Mr. F. J. Vesely,
State Oil & Gas Inspector,
Room 522,
Carlsbad, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

This is to advise that we are in receipt of information that our N. M. State "B" Well #6, located in the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 29, Township 31-South, Range 54-East, Runice Field, Lea County, New Mexico, has been changed to read, N. M. State "C" Well #1 under State lease "B" #150, assignment #1. *NE 1/4*

We kindly ask that you change all records submitted to your office to read accordingly.

If this notification is not sufficient to make this correction, kindly advise proper procedure and we will be glad to oblige.

Yours very truly,

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY.

By *R. C. Barbour*
R. C. Barbour

RJD:waf

Dr. Wells:-

*This letter is self-explanatory.
Please have your records changed
accordingly - L.B.*